From: jmoore@kattentemple.com

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2017 09:58:58 (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: PUC Docket Filings

Subject: RE: Existing Docket Filing

| believe the text should read:

Docket Number: Docket RM16-001 Last Name: Moore First Name: Jennifer Company: Katten and Temple,

LLC Address: 542 S. Dearborn, 14th Floor City: Chicago State:IL Zip: 60605 Phone: 773-519-2808 Fax: 312-663-
0900 Email: jmoore@kattentemple.com Comments: Service List update. Contact for MidAmerican Energy in this
docket will be Brian Rybarik and Ben Clark.

Sorry about that.

Jennifer S. Moore

Katten & Temple, LLP

542 S. Dearborn St., 14th Floor
Chicago, lllinois 60605

Office: (312) 663-0800

Direct: (773) 519-2808

Fax: (312) 663-0900

From: jmoore@kattentemple.com

Sent: Monday, February 27,2017 9:55 AM
To: pucdocketfilings@state.sd.us

Subject: Existing Docket Filing

Docket No. RMU-16-1 service list update. MidAmerican Energy Company new contacts are Brian Rybarik and Ben Clark.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Jennifer S. Moore

Katten & Temple, LLP

542 S. Dearborn St., 14th Floor
Chicago, lllinois 60605

Office: (312) 663-0800

Direct: (773) 519-2808

Fax: (312) 663-0900



